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"RegulatOrY bocket File 
WISCONSIN PUBLI C SERVICE CORPORATION 

P.O. Box 1200, Green Bay, Wisconsin 54305 

June 20, 1974 

LI) 

Mr. J. F. O'Leary, Director 77 
Directorate of Licensing 
Office of Regulation 
U. S. Atomic Energy Commission 
Washington, D. C. 20545 

Dear Mr. O'Leary: 

Subject: Kewaunee Nuclear Power Plant 
Docket No. 50-305/Operating License DPR-43.  
Extension of Time.for Submittal of ECCS Evaluation 
as called for in 10 CFR 50.46(a)(2)(ii) 

I am E. W. James, Senior Vice President - Power Generation 
and Engineering for the Wisconsin Public Service Corporation. My area 
of responsibility includes the safe operation of the Kewaunee Nuclear 
Power Plant. This request for time extension in submittal of our ECCS 
evaluation is made based on our best knowledge of the status of our 
report from Westinghouse and evaluations within our own organization.  

Westinghouse has by letter KW-S-413 from R. P. De Piazza 
indicated that our scheduled analysis completion date is July 19, 1974.  
Their report and attachments will follow some days later.  

It will be necessary following this receipt to evaluate 
within our own organization its implications and technical specification 
reflections. The Nuclear Safety Review and Audit Committee will also 
review the final submittal and procedures will have to be changed as 
required.  

All of the above cannot be completed in a responsible manner 
and still meet the August 4th submittal date.
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Therefore, pursuant to 10 CFR Section 50.46(a)(2)(ii), we 
request an extension of 31 days-to make this submittal.  

Yours very truly, 

E. W. J s 
Senior Vice resident 
Power Generation & Engineering 

EWJ/sna 

Subscribed and Sworn to 
Before Me This- 4 Day 
of Ce 974 

, - otary Public, State of Wisconsin 

My Commission Expires 
z 7// A0


